

From: David Joseph

To: John Kennedy

Date: October 04, 2007

Subject: FCC File # 0174-EX-PL-2007

Message:

Mr. Kennedy,

The antenna will be a single vertical radiator. A minimum of four 90 degree radials are to be installed as the groundplane. In its intended location, which is an almost flat, open rooftop environment, an omni directional pattern is expected.

There are no structures within several wavelengths at the proposed frequency, and of such mass, that they might modify the expected pattern to any great extent.

David Joseph

-----Original Message-----

Mr. David Joseph,

What azimuth(s) will you be using?

Confirmation Number: EL544652

John.Kennedy@fcc.gov

=====
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 10/04/2007 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://fjallfoss.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the 'Reply to Correspondence' hyperlink.

All references to this correspondence must contain reference number 5626